

1981 Senate Bill 837

Date of enactment: June 9, 1982
Date of publication: June 16, 1982

CHAPTER 391 , Laws of 1981

AN ACT to repeal, renumber, renumber and amend, amend, create and revise various provisions of the statutes and session laws for the purpose of correcting errors, supplying omissions, clarifying language, correcting titles of agencies, correcting references, renumbering for better location and arrangement, eliminating duplications and unnecessary or obsolete provisions, reconciling conflicts and repelling unintended repeals. (Revisor's Correction Bill).

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 5.02 (5) of the statutes is amended to read:

5.02 (5) "General election" means the election held in even-numbered years on the Tuesday after the first Monday in November to elect United States senators, representatives in congress, presidential electors of ~~president and vice president~~, state senators, ~~members of representatives to the assembly~~, state officers other than the state superintendent and judicial officers, and county officers other than supervisors and county executives ~~required to be elected in that year.~~

NOTE: Clarifies that judicial officers and the state superintendent of public instruction, as nonpartisan officers, are not elected at the general election. See ss. 5.02 (21), 5.58 (2) and 5.60 (1), stats. Also standardizes terminology.

SECTION 2. 5.64 (1) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 377, laws of 1981, is amended effective July 1, 1982, to read:

5.64 (1) OFFICIAL BALLOT. (intro.) There shall be a separate ballot giving the names of all candidates for state statewide, congressional, legislative and county offices in the same form as prescribed by the board under s. 7.08 (1) (a).

NOTE: Conforms to wording in s. 5.64 (1) (a), stats. The present wording is confusing since a legislative office is a state office under s. 5.02 (23), stats., and the term "congressional" is sometimes used to refer only to representatives in congress as opposed to U.S. senators.

SECTION 3. 5.64 (2) (c) 6 of the statutes, as created by chapter 175, laws of 1981, is repealed.

NOTE: The material created by this subdivision no longer fits within the structure of the paragraph into which it is inserted, as a result of the repeal and recreation of that paragraph by chapter 377, laws of 1981. Under chapter 377, laws of 1981, separate referendum ballots such as the one created by chapter 175, laws of 1981, are abolished and a uniform referendum ballot is created, to be modified as needed to suit different purposes.

SECTION 4. 6.15 (3) (b) of the statutes is amended by substituting "place for the" for "place in the".

NOTE: While there is a polling place for each ward or election district, there is not necessarily a polling place in each ward. See s. 5.25 (4), stats.

SECTION 5. 6.22 (7) of the statutes is amended to read:

6.22 (7) EXTENSION OF PRIVILEGE. This section ~~shall apply~~ applies for 10 days after the date of honorable discharge from the armed forces or termination of services or employment of ~~military electors~~. ~~The extension shall not apply to spouses or dependents of military electors~~ persons under sub. (1) (a) to (c).

NOTE: Avoids a circularity problem in the present wording. Under s. 6.22 (1), stats., spouses and dependents of military electors are military electors.

SECTION 6. 6.80 (2) (f) of the statutes is amended by substituting "In the presidential preference primary and other partisan primary" for "In partisan primary".

NOTE: The voting procedure utilized at partisan primaries is different than the one utilized at nonpartisan elections. Because the partisan presidential preference primary is conducted concurrently with the nonpartisan spring election, confusion as to the proper voting procedure may arise. This amendment clarifies that the voting procedure in the presidential preference primary is the same as in other partisan primaries.

SECTION 7. 6.86 (3) (a) and (c) of the statutes are amended to read:

6.86 (3) (a) Any elector who is registered, or otherwise qualified where registration is not required, and who qualifies under ss. 6.20 (1) and 6.85 as an absent elector because the elector is hospitalized, may apply for and obtain an official ballot by agent. ~~Such~~ The agent may apply for and obtain a ballot for ~~such~~ the hospitalized absent elector by presenting a form prescribed by the board and containing the required information supplied by ~~such~~ the hospitalized elector and signed by ~~such~~ that elector and any other elector ~~from such~~ residing in the same municipality as the hospitalized elector's municipality elector, corroborating the information contained therein. The corroborating elector shall state on the form his or her full name and address.

(c) An application under this subsection by agent may be made in person at the office of the municipal clerk not earlier than 7 days before an election and not later than 5 p.m. on the day of the election. A list of ~~such~~ hospitalized electors applying for ballots under this subsection shall be made by the municipal clerk and used to check that ~~such~~ the electors voted vote only once, and by absentee ballot. The ballot shall be sealed by the elector and returned to the municipal clerk either by mail or by personal delivery of the agent; but if the ballot is returned on the day of the election, the agent shall make personal delivery at the ~~correct~~ polling place serving the hospitalized elector's residence before the closing hour for the ballot to be counted.

NOTE: Clarifies wording and modernizes drafting style.

SECTION 8. 7.15 (2) (c) of the statutes is amended by substituting "may prepare their" for "may print their".

NOTE: Under subch. III of ch. 5, stats., ballots need no longer be printed. See ss. 5.02 (1e), 5.66 (1) and 5.70 (1), stats.

SECTION 9. 7.37 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

7.37 (title) Inspectors' duties.

NOTE: Improves grammar.

SECTION 10. 7.50 (2) (g) of the statutes is amended by substituting "is shown as" for "is printed as".

NOTE: Under subch. III of ch. 5, stats., ballots need no longer be printed. See ss. 5.02 (1e), 5.66 (1) and 5.70 (1), stats.

SECTION 11. 7.51 (1) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

7.51 (1) (a) Where ballots are distributed to electors, the inspectors shall then open the ballot box and remove and count the number of ballots therein without examination except as is necessary to ascertain that each is a single ballot. If 2 or more ballots are folded together so as to appear as a single ballot, they shall be laid aside until the count is completed; and if, after a comparison of the count and the appearance of the ballots it appears to a majority of the inspectors that the ballots folded together were voted by the same person they shall be destroyed. The inspectors shall then proceed under ~~sub. (2) par. (ag)~~.

(ar) If, after any ballots have been destroyed or laid aside, the number of ballots still exceeds the total number of electors recorded on the registration or poll list, the ballots shall be placed in the ballot box and one of the inspectors shall publicly draw therefrom by chance, and without examination, destroy the number of ballots equal to the excess number. When the number of ballots and total shown on the poll or registration list agree, the inspectors shall open, count and record the number of votes.

SECTION 12. 7.51 (2) (title) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 13. 7.51 (2) of the statutes is renumbered 7.51 (1) (ag).

NOTE: Relocates material to improve organization.

SECTION 14. 10.76 (2) (a) of the statutes is repealed.

NOTE: This paragraph references material repealed by chapter 304, laws of 1971.

SECTION 15. 13.45 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

13.45 (3) (a) For any day for which ~~he~~ the legislator does not file a claim under s. 13.123 (1), any legislator appointed to serve on a legislative committee or a committee to which ~~he was~~ appointed by either house or the officers thereof shall be reimbursed from the ~~appropriation~~ appropriations under ~~s. 13.123 (3) ss. 20.315 and 20.765 (1) (a)~~ for ~~his~~ actual and necessary expenses incurred as a member of the committee.

NOTE: There is no appropriation under s. 13.123 (3), stats. That section, however, refers to ss. 20.315 and 20.765 (1) (a), stats., which are the provisions which should be referenced.

SECTION 16. 15.07 (1) (b) 10 of the statutes, as created by chapter 374, laws of 1981, is renumbered 15.07 (1) (b) 11.

NOTE: An earlier enactment created 15.07 (1) (b) 10.

SECTION 17. 15.07 (5) (r) of the statutes, as created by chapter 156, laws of 1981, is renumbered 15.07 (5) (s).

NOTE: An earlier enactment created s. 15.07 (5) (r), stats.

SECTION 18. 15.435 (1) (e) 6 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 86, laws of 1981, is amended by substituting "Great Lakes inter-tribal council, inc." for "Great Lakes tribal council".

NOTE: Corrects the name of an organization.

SECTION 19. 15.437 (title) of the statutes is repealed.

NOTE: Chapter 237, laws of 1981, repealed sub. (1), the only subsection of s. 15.437, stats.

SECTION 20. 15.461 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 20, laws of 1981, section 2201 (51), chapter 272, laws of 1981, section 6, chapter 314, laws of 1981, section 145, and chapter 347, laws of 1981, is amended by inserting a reference to section "341.09 (2m) (d)".

NOTE: Chapter 150, laws of 1981, s. 9, attempted to insert this reference into the list of program responsibilities for the transportation commission under s. 15.46 (1), stats., which does not exist, instead of s. 15.461 (1), stats., which lists the program responsibilities for the transportation commission.

SECTION 21. 16.61 (2) (cm) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 350, laws of 1981, sections 11, 12 and 14, is amended by substituting "which records series" for "which record series".

NOTE: Conforms wording to definition of "records series" in s. 16.61 (2) (c), stats.

SECTION 22. 19.21 (4) (b) of the statutes, as renumbered, as affected by chapters 191, 335 and 350, laws of 1981, is amended effective January 1, 1983, by substituting "sub. (7)" for "sub. (8)".

NOTE: This bill renumbers s. 19.21 (8), stats., as created by chapter 191, laws of 1981, s. 19.21 (7), stats., because another sub. (8) was created.

SECTION 23. 19.21 (6) of the statutes, as renumbered, as affected by chapters 191 and 335, laws of 1981, is amended effective January 1, 1983, by substituting "period is fixed by the public records and forms board" for "period has been is fixed by the public records board" and "sub. (7)" for "sub. (8)".

NOTE: Chapter 350, laws of 1981, made this name change. This bill renumbers s. 19.21 (8), stats., as created by chapter 191, laws of 1981, s. 19.21 (7), stats., because another sub. (8) was created. Also corrects grammar.

SECTION 24. 19.21 (8) of the statutes, as created by chapter 191, laws of 1981, is renumbered 19.21 (7) effective January 1, 1983.

NOTE: Chapter 282, laws of 1981, also created a sub. (8). Chapter 335, laws of 1981, renumbered s. 19.21 (7), stats., to be s. 19.21 (6), stats., thereby leaving a gap.

SECTION 25. 19.31 of the statutes, as created by chapter 335, laws of 1981, is amended by substituting "be denied" for "by denied".

NOTE: The drafting record shows that the word should be "be".

SECTION 26. 19.35 (4) (b) of the statutes, as created by chapter 335, laws of 1981, is amended effective January 1, 1983, by substituting "review by mandamus" for "review upon petition for a writ of mandamus".

NOTE: Chapter 289, laws of 1981, provides that any remedy available by use of a writ may also be obtained in an ordinary action; the writ procedures are still available but are unnecessary.

SECTION 27. 19.37 (1) (a) and (b) of the statutes, as created by chapter 335, laws of 1981, are amended effective January 1, 1983, by substituting "for mandamus" for "for a writ of mandamus".

NOTE: Chapter 289, laws of 1981, provides that any remedy available by use of a writ may also be obtained in an ordinary action; the writ procedures are still available but are unnecessary.

SECTION 28. 19.42 (13) (f) of the statutes, as created by chapter 349, laws of 1981, is renumbered 19.42 (13) (g).

NOTE: Chapter 269, laws of 1981, previously used the statute designation.

SECTION 29. 20.432 (intro.) of the statutes is created to read:

20.432 (intro.) There is appropriated to the board on aging and long-term care for the following program:

NOTE: Chapter 20, laws of 1981, created s. 20.432, stats., concerning appropriations for the board, without the introductory paragraph.

SECTION 30. 20.505 (1) (fa) of the statutes, as created by chapter 374, laws of 1981, is renumbered 20.505 (4) (eb).

NOTE: Renumbered to reflect reorganization of s. 20.505, stats., by chapter 20, laws of 1981. Requested by department of administration.

SECTION 31. 20.505 (4) (k) (title) of the statutes, as renumbered, and as affected by chapter 20, laws of 1981, section 417 and chapter 121, laws of 1981, section 3, is amended to read:

20.505 (4) (k) (title) *Nursing home appeals operations.*

NOTE: This adopts the title as affected by the earlier enactment.

SECTION 32. The amendment of 20.505 (4) (k) of the statutes, as renumbered by chapter 20, laws of 1981, section 417, was not repealed by chapter 121, laws of 1981, section 3. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflict of substance.

SECTION 33. 20.505 (6) (title) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 121, laws of 1981, is repealed.

NOTE: Chapter 20, laws of 1981, repealed s. 20.505 (6) (title) and renumbered s. 20.505 (6) to be s. 20.505 (4) (k). Chapter 121 amends the old title, which now serves no purpose.

SECTION 34. 20.505 (7) (title) of the statutes, as created by chapter 62, laws of 1981, is repealed.

NOTE: This bill renumbers the 3 paragraphs of sub. (7) into sub. (4) for better placement.

SECTION 35. 20.505 (7) (a) of the statutes, as created by chapter 62, laws of 1981, is renumbered 20.505 (4) (ea), and 20.505 (4) (ea) (title) of the statutes, as renumbered, is amended to read:

20.505 (4) (ea) (title) *Radioactive waste review board operations.*

NOTE: Renumbered and amended to reflect reorganization of s. 20.505, stats., by chapter 20, laws of 1981. Requested by department of administration.

SECTION 36. 20.505 (7) (g) and (m) of the statutes, as created by chapter 62, laws of 1981, are renumbered 20.505 (4) (g) and (m), respectively.

NOTE: Renumbered to reflect reorganization of s. 20.505, stats., by chapter 20, laws of 1981. Requested by department of administration.

SECTION 37. The amendments of 20.865 (1) (t) of the statutes by chapters 20 and 314, laws of 1981, were not repealed by chapter 317, laws of 1981. All amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 38. The amendments of 20.917 (1) (intro.) of the statutes by chapters 20 and 140, laws of 1981, were not repealed by chapter 347, laws of 1981, section 7. All amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 39. 23.66 (2) of the statutes, as shown by chapter 317, laws of 1981, is amended effective July 1, 1982, by substituting "payment plus costs" for "payment plus".

NOTE: Chapter 317, laws of 1981, left out the word "costs" without showing it as stricken. The word "plus" has no meaning without "costs".

SECTION 40. 25.28 (title) of the statutes, as created by chapter 86, laws of 1981, is amended to read:

25.28 (title) Badger fund; badger board duties.

NOTE: Title is amended to reflect content of section.

SECTION 41. 29.13 (5) (b) of the statutes, as created by chapter 236, laws of 1981, is amended by substituting "nor more than" for "nor more more than".

NOTE: Removes surplus word.

SECTION 42. 29.99 (5) of the statutes, as affected by chapters 20, 236 and 243, laws of 1981, is amended by substituting "light, the snaring" for "light or, the snaring".

NOTE: Removes surplus word.

SECTION 43. 33.16 (4) (d) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 346, laws of 1981, section 38, is amended effective July 1, 1982 by substituting "the county land conservation committee" for "the county county land conservation committee".

NOTE: Deletes a surplus "county" introduced by a terminology change.

SECTION 44. 38.001 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

38.001 (title) Board and district boards; duties.

NOTE: Reflects content of section more accurately.

SECTION 45. 40.08 (12) of the statutes, as created by chapter 96, laws of 1981, is amended by substituting "by certiorari" for "by a writ of certiorari" and "may appeal the decision" for "shall have the right of appeal from the decision".

NOTE: Chapter 289, laws of 1981, deleted "a writ of" in section 2 of the act, but erroneously cited it as "40.18 (12)". The additional amendment is to simplify language.

SECTION 46. 40.81 (1) of the statutes, as created by chapter 187, laws of 1981, is amended by substituting "the employer or employers" for "that employer or employers".

NOTE: Improves grammar.

SECTION 47. 42.246 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 97, laws of 1981, is repealed.

NOTE: Chapter 96, laws of 1981, which repealed chapter 42 of the statutes, incorporated the material added by chapter 97, laws of 1981, in new s. 40.03 (2) (k), stats.

SECTION 48. 42.79 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 97, laws of 1981, is repealed.

NOTE: Chapter 96, laws of 1981, which repealed chapter 42 of the statutes, incorporated the material added by chapter 97, laws of 1981, in new s. 40.03 (2) (k), stats.

SECTION 49. 44.22 (6) (j) of the statutes, as created by chapter 341, laws of 1981, is renumbered 44.22 (6) (k).

NOTE: Section 44.22 (6) (j) was created by a previous enactment.

SECTION 50. 46.21 (1) (a) of the statutes, as renumbered, as affected by chapters 217 and 329, laws of 1981, is amended effective July 1, 1982, to read:

46.21 (1) (a) The county executive shall appoint a director of institutions and departments under ss. 63.01 to 63.17. Such appointment shall be made on the basis of recognized and demonstrated public interest in and knowledge of the problems of public welfare, and with due regard to training, experience, executive and administrative ability and efficiency, and general qualifications and fitness for performing the duties of the office. Such director shall file an official oath and bond in such sum as shall be fixed by the county board of supervisors. The county board of supervisors may create one or 2 positions of deputy director of institutions and departments. The director shall be appointed by the county executive in the unclassified civil service and is subject to confirmation by the county board. ~~The director serves at the pleasure of the county executive and, as provided in s. 59.031 (2) (bm). No prior appointee may serve longer than 6 months after the term for which he or she was appointed and confirmed expires, unless reappointed and reconfirmed.~~

NOTE: Section 59.031 (2) (bm), stats., which was created by chapter 217, laws of 1981, contains the language that is deleted by this amendment.

SECTION 51. 46.255 (1) and (6) of the statutes, as created by chapter 20, laws of 1981, are amended by substituting "child and spousal support" for "child support".

NOTE: Chapter 93, laws of 1981, changed the name of the child support program to "child and spousal support program". This amends references in language created by chapter 20, laws of 1981, consistent with the new designation.

SECTION 52. 48.42 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended to read:

48.42 (1) (c) 1. A statement that consent will be given to termination of parental rights as provided in s. 48.41; or a

2. A statement of the grounds for involuntary termination of parental rights under s. 48.415 and a statement of the facts and circumstances which the petitioner alleges ~~gives rise to~~ establish these grounds.

NOTE: Renumbers for clarity and conforms language to s. 48.415, stats., which lists the grounds for involuntary termination along with the facts and circumstances which establish these grounds.

SECTION 53. 48.433 (5) of the statutes, as created by chapter 359, laws of 1981, is amended by substituting "The department" for "If, the department".

NOTE: This amendment corrects a conflict in language which arose from the adoption of both Senate Amendments 3 and 8 to Senate Substitute Amendment 1 to 1981 Assembly Bill 246. The material including "if" was deleted and replaced with other language by Senate Amendment 8.

SECTION 54. 48.83 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 81, laws of 1981, is amended by substituting "child is" for "child is shall".

NOTE: The drafting record of chapter 81, laws of 1981, shows, in LRBs0287/P2, that "shall" should have been stricken.

SECTION 55. 49.10 (2) (b) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.10 (2) (b) ~~Illegitimate children~~ Children who are not legitimate have the settlement of their mother; ~~and if~~. If her settlement is lost, theirs is lost.

NOTE: Replaces term.

SECTION 56. 49.19 (4) (ez) of the statutes, as created by chapter 93, laws of 1981, is amended by substituting "are deemed unearned" for "is deemed unearned" and "are also deemed" for "is also deemed".

NOTE: Corrects grammar to make the verb agree with the subjects "income and resources".

SECTION 57. The amendment of 50.02 (1) of the statutes by chapter 20, laws of 1981, was not repealed by chapter 121, laws of 1981. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflict of substance.

SECTION 58. 50.04 (4) (a) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

50.04 (4) (a) (title) *Notice of violation; exceptions.*

NOTE: Chapter 121, laws of 1981, added 2 exceptions to the notice requirement of par. (a).

SECTION 59. 50.10 (2) of the statutes, as created by chapter 121, laws of 1981, is amended by substituting "for mandamus" for "for a writ of mandamus".

NOTE: Chapter 289, laws of 1981, provides that a remedy available by use of a writ may also be rendered in an ordinary action. Section 781.01, stats., created by chapter 289, laws of 1981, makes the writ procedure unnecessary.

SECTION 60. 59.57 (1) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapters 245 and 337, laws of 1981, is amended to read:

59.57 (1) (a) ~~Except as provided in sub. (2),~~ For recording any instrument entitled to be recorded in the office of the register of deeds, \$4 for one page (first page) and \$2 for each additional page.

SECTION 61. 59.57 (2) of the statutes, as created by chapter 337, laws of 1981, is repealed.

NOTE: This carries out item 3 of Assembly Amendment 1 to Senate Bill 314, as it was passed as a floor amendment by the Assembly on March 31, 1982. The items in the floor amendment were identical with Senate Amendment 2 which had been rejected by the Senate. The drafting records show that when the floor amendment was drafted, item 3 in the floor amendment, deleting lines 1 to 10 on page 2 of the bill, was left out. These items deleted the amendment of s. 59.57 (1) (a), stats., and the creation of s. 59.57 (2), stats. It does not appear that the Senate was confused with the intent of the amendment as written because the reference to amending s. 59.57 (1) (a), stats., and creating s. 59.57 (2), stats., was deleted from the relating clause as were all references to s. 59.57 (2), stats.

SECTION 62. 59.80 of the statutes, as created by chapter 346, laws of 1981, is renumbered 59.878 effective July 1, 1982.

NOTE: Existing section requires renumbering.

SECTION 63. 59.81 of the statutes, as created by chapter 346, laws of 1981, is renumbered 59.879 effective July 1, 1982.

NOTE: Existing section requires renumbering.

SECTION 64. 62.175 (1) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 281, laws of 1981, section 14, is amended by substituting "towns, subject to s. 66.916." for "towns, subject to s. 62.67."

NOTE: Chapter 282, laws of 1981, repealed s. 62.67, stats., and created a similar provision in s. 66.916, stats.

SECTION 65. 62.231 of the statutes, as created by chapter 330, laws of 1981, is amended by substituting "city" for "village".

NOTE: A floor amendment to the bill which became chapter 330, laws of 1981, erroneously inserted "village" into this section, which deals exclusively with cities.

SECTION 66. Subchapter III (title) of chapter 62 of the statutes is repealed.

NOTE: Chapter 282, laws of 1981, repealed all the material in the subchapter.

SECTION 67. The amendment of 66.053 (1) (b) of the statutes by chapter 334, laws of 1981, section 25, was not repealed by chapter 380, laws of 1981. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflict of substance.

SECTION 68. 66.886 (6) of the statutes, as created by chapter 282, laws of 1981, is amended by substituting "subch. II of ch. 19" for "s. 19.21 (1) to (4)".

NOTE: Chapter 335, laws of 1981, amended ch. 19, stats., so that references to "s. 19.21 (1) to (4)" should now properly be made to "subch. II of ch. 19".

SECTION 69. 66.89 (1) (title) and (2) (title) of the statutes are created to read:

66.89 (1) (title) SEWERAGE SYSTEM FUNCTIONS.

(2) (title) COMBINED SEWER OVERFLOW ABATEMENT.

NOTE: Chapter 282, laws of 1981, reorganized laws relating to metropolitan sewerage commissions and created a series of statutes (66.88 to 66.918) concerning these commissions. The chapter created subsection titles for some but not all of these statutes; this bill supplies subsection titles for the remaining statutes.

SECTION 70. 66.892 (1) (title) and (2) (title) of the statutes are created to read:

66.892 (1) (title) DUTIES OF MUNICIPALITIES.

(2) (title) SEPARATING COMBINED SEWERS.

SECTION 71. 66.894 (1) to (13) (titles only) of the statutes are created to read:

66.894 (1) (title) GENERAL POWERS OF THE COMMISSION.

(2) (title) RIVER AND LAKE BEDS.

(3) (title) WATERWAYS AND RAIL LINES.

(4) (title) DELIVERY OF DEEDS; DNR PERMITS.

(5) (title) COMPLIANCE WITH LOCAL ZONING; DEVIATIONS.

(6) (title) REMOVING OBSTRUCTIONS.

(7) (title) ROAD ALTERATIONS AND TRAFFIC CONTROL.

(8) (title) RIVER AND STREAM ALTERATIONS.

(9) (title) WATER DIVERSION.

(10) (title) PRELIMINARY WORK.

(11) (title) EXAMINATIONS AND TESTS.

(12) (title) DISPOSAL OF TREATED SEWAGE.

(13) (title) LABORATORY TESTING.

SECTION 72. 66.896 (1) to (3) (titles only) of the statutes are created to read:

- 66.896 (1) (title) APPROVAL OF THE COMMISSION.
- (2) (title) INCORPORATION OR USE OF EXISTING SEWERS.
- (3) (title) POWER TO REQUIRE CONNECTION.

SECTION 73. 66.898 (1) to (6) (titles only) of the statutes are created to read:

- 66.898 (1) (title) GENERAL POWER OF THE COMMISSION.
- (2) (title) PRIOR APPROVALS.
- (3) (title) SERVICE CHARGES FOR OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE.
- (4) (title) SERVICE CHARGES FOR CAPITAL COSTS.
- (5) (title) PAYMENT OF ASSESSED CHARGES.
- (6) (title) INTEREST ON LATE PAYMENTS.

SECTION 74. 66.90 (1) to (4) (titles only) of the statutes are created to read:

- 66.90 (1) (title) GENERAL POWER OF THE COMMISSION.
- (2) (title) ALTERING STREAMS OVER PRIVATE LANDS.
- (3) (title) CONDEMNATION.
- (4) (title) CONVEYANCE OF PROPERTY ACQUIRED.

NOTE: See note following s. 66.89 (2) (title), stats., in this bill.

SECTION 75. 66.902 (5) (c) of the statutes, as created by chapter 282, laws of 1981, is amended by substituting "less stringent than the" for "less stringent that the".

NOTE: Corrects typographical error to conform language to sub. (5) (a).

SECTION 76. 66.902 (1) to (6) (titles only) of the statutes are created to read:

- 66.902 (1) (title) GENERAL RULE-MAKING AUTHORITY.
- (2) (title) SPECIAL ORDERS.
- (3) (title) SPECIAL USE PERMITS.
- (4) (title) HEARINGS; DESIGNATED REPRESENTATIVES.
- (5) (title) LIMITS ON ENVIRONMENTAL STANDARDS.
- (6) (title) COMBINED SEWER OVERFLOW ABATEMENT.

SECTION 77. 66.904 (1) to (5) (titles only) of the statutes are created to read:

- 66.904 (1) (title) GENERAL POWERS OF THE COMMISSION.
- (2) (title) BIDDING REQUIREMENTS.
- (3) (title) BID DEPOSITS; CONTRACT PROVISIONS.
- (4) (title) DAY LABOR.
- (5) (title) WORKER'S COMPENSATION.

SECTION 78. 66.906 (1) to (3) (titles only) of the statutes are created to read:

- 66.906 (1) (title) GENERAL POWERS OF THE COMMISSION.
- (2) (title) FIXED PERIOD APPOINTMENTS.
- (3) (title) INDEMNITY BONDS.

SECTION 79. 66.908 (1) (title) and (2) (title) of the statutes are created to read:

- 66.908 (1) (title) ANNUAL ADOPTION.
- (2) (title) CAPITAL TRANSFERS.

NOTE: See note following s. 66.89 (2) (title), stats., in this bill.

SECTION 80. 66.91 of the statutes, as created by chapter 231, laws of 1981, is renumbered 66.925.

NOTE: Chapter 282, laws of 1981, created a block of sections 66.88 to 66.918, including s. 66.91, making it necessary to move the earlier enactment.

SECTION 81. 66.91 (1) to (7) (titles only) of the statutes are created to read:

66.91 (1) (title) MORTGAGE BONDS, NOTES AND CERTIFICATES.

(2) (title) GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS.

(3) (title) MARKETING MORTGAGE BONDS.

(4) (title) BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES.

(5) (title) SERVICE CHARGES.

(6) (title) TAX LEVIES.

(7) (title) CONSIDERATION OF AREA DEBT MARKETING PLANS.

SECTION 82. 66.918 (1) to (3) (titles only) of the statutes are created to read:

66.918 (1) (title) DEBT VALIDATION.

(2) (title) LIMITATIONS ON ACTIONS TO CONTEST DEBTS.

(3) (title) IMPAIRMENTS OF BORROWED MONEY FUNDS.

NOTE: See note following s. 66.89 (2) (title), stats., in this bill.

SECTION 83. The amendment of 67.05 (6) of the statutes by chapter 282, laws of 1981, was not repealed by chapter 377, laws of 1981. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 84. The amendment of 70.511 (2) (b) of the statutes by chapter 20, laws of 1981, was not repealed by chapter 132, laws of 1981. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflict of substance.

SECTION 85. The amendment of 71.10 (10) (bn) by chapter 20, laws of 1981, was not repealed by chapter 139, laws of 1981. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflict of substance.

SECTION 86. 71.10 (10) (h) of the statutes, as created by chapter 139, laws of 1981, is renumbered 71.10 (10) (j).

NOTE: Chapter 20, laws of 1981, previously created pars. (h) and (i).

SECTION 87. The amendment of 77.04 (2) of the statutes by chapter 20, laws of 1981, was not repealed by chapter 167, laws of 1981. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflict of substance.

SECTION 88. 80.05 (2) (b) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 346, laws of 1981, is amended effective July 1, 1982, by substituting "county land conservation committee" for "soil and water conservation committee".

NOTE: The purpose of chapter 346, laws of 1981, as shown in its relating clause, is to abolish soil and water conservation districts and to create county land conservation committees. In this case, the purpose is to give notice to the land conservation committee in each county affected by a proposed highway change.

SECTION 89. 86.195 (9) (b) of the statutes, as created by chapter 362, laws of 1981, effective November 1, 1982, is amended effective July 1, 1983, by substituting "office of the commissioner of transportation" for "transportation commission".

NOTE: This amends a new statute to correspond with the change made by chapter 347, laws of 1981.

SECTION 90. 96.03 (2) (intro.) of the statutes, as created by chapter 283, laws of 1981, is amended by substituting "of the following" for "of following".

NOTE: Improves grammar.

SECTION 91. 96.06 (2) (title) of the statutes, as renumbered, as affected by chapter 283, laws of 1981, section 9, is repealed.

NOTE: Before renumbering, the title was a section title. As renumbered, the title is surplus.

SECTION 92. 101.055 (3) (a) of the statutes, as created by chapter 360, laws of 1981, is amended by substituting "defines a substance as a "toxic substance" solely" for "defines "toxic substance" as a substance solely".

NOTE: Clarifies the language.

SECTION 93. 101.055 (6) (b) of the statutes, as created by chapter 360, laws of 1981, is amended by substituting "or an action for mandamus" for "or writ of mandamus" in 2 places.

NOTE: Chapter 289, laws of 1981, provides that any remedy available by use of a writ may also be obtained in an ordinary action; the writ procedures are still available but are unnecessary.

SECTION 94. 101.58 (2) (a) of the statutes, as created by chapter 364, laws of 1981, is amended effective December 1, 1982, by substituting "agricultural employer" for "agriculture employer".

NOTE: The amendment makes the language in the section consistent.

SECTION 95. 101.58 (2) (j) 1 of the statutes, as created by chapter 364, laws of 1981, is amended effective December 1, 1982, by deleting "'Toxic substance" does not mean lutefisk."

SECTION 96. 101.58 (2) (j) 2. f of the statutes is created effective December 1, 1982, to read:

101.58 (2) (j) 2. f. Lutefisk.

NOTE: This deletes an exception from the definition of "toxic substance" and moves it to the exception part of the same paragraph that lists a number of exceptions. The introductory language to the exceptions is in s. 101.58 (2) (j) 2, stats., as follows: "2. "Toxic substance" does not include:"

SECTION 97. 101.589 (2) of the statutes, as created by chapter 364, laws of 1981, is amended effective December 1, 1982, by substituting "exclusive of weekends" for "exclusive of weekdays" and "101.583 (2) (a)" for "101.583 (2) (a) or (c)".

NOTE: This amends a notice provision where the notice must be made in 30 days, "exclusive of weekdays and holidays". Chapter 364, laws of 1981, uses "weekends and holidays" in 5 places, in addition to one in a part which was vetoed. This makes the language consistent with the rest of the bill. The reference to s. 101.583 (2) (c), stats., is deleted because par. (c) does not exist.

SECTION 98. 101.597 (1) (b) (intro.) of the statutes, as created by chapter 364, laws of 1981, is amended effective December 1, 1982, by substituting "where employes usually work" for "where employes usually work where employes work".

NOTE: Deletes duplicative language caused by an enrolling error.

SECTION 99. If the veto of that part of 1981 Assembly Bill 615, creating 101.598 (2) of the statutes is not overridden, 101.598 (1) of the statutes, as created by chapter 364, laws of 1981, is renumbered 101.598 effective December 1, 1982.

NOTE: The veto left only one subsection.

SECTION 100. If the veto of that part of 1981 Assembly Bill 615, creating 101.599 of the statutes is not overridden, 101.598 (3) (title) of the statutes, as created by chapter 364, laws of 1981, is repealed effective December 1, 1982.

NOTE: As a result of a partial veto, the language needs to be reorganized.

SECTION 101. If the veto of that part of 1981 Assembly Bill 615, creating 101.599 of the statutes is not overridden, 101.598 (3) (a) and (b) of the statutes, as created by chapter 364, laws of 1981, are renumbered 101.599 (1) and (2) effective December 1, 1982, and, as renumbered, 101.599 (1) of the statutes is amended effective December 1, 1982 by substituting "sub. (2)" for "par. (b)".

NOTE: As a result of a partial veto, the penalty subsection is combined in a section concerning rules.

SECTION 102. If the veto of that part of 1981 Assembly Bill 615, creating 101.599 of the statutes is not overridden, 101.599 (title) of the statutes is created effective December 1, 1982 to read:

101.599 (title) Forfeitures.

NOTE: Creates a title for the new section created by renumbering in this bill.

SECTION 103. 102.27 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

102.27 (title) Claims unassignable; exceptions.

NOTE: Reflects contents of section as affected by chapter 20, laws of 1981.

SECTION 104. 108.04 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

108.04 (2) (a) An employe ~~shall be deemed is not eligible, for waiting period or benefit purposes, as to any given benefits for a week for which he receives no wages, only if he has within such were received unless during that week the employe~~ registered for work in such the manner as may then be prescribed by department rules; provided that, if. If the department finds that there are conditions under which an employe cannot reasonably be required to comply with the foregoing registration requirement, the department may by general rule waive this requirement under such those stated conditions. Each employer shall inform his its employes of the foregoing registration requirement, in such a reasonable manner as prescribed by the department may from time to time prescribe.

NOTE: The waiting period was eliminated by chapter 343, laws of 1975. Also modernizes wording.

SECTION 105. The amendment of 111.31 (1) of the statutes by chapter 112, laws of 1981, was not repealed by chapter 334, laws of 1981. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 106. 111.31 (2) of the statutes, as affected by chapters 112 and 334, laws of 1981, is amended, effective August 4, 1982, by substituting "ancestry, sexual orientation, arrest record" for "ancestry or sexual orientation, arrest record".

NOTE: Corrects grammar and punctuation problem caused by merging chapters 112 and 334, laws of 1981.

SECTION 107. 111.31 (3) of the statutes, as affected by chapters 112 and 334, laws of 1981, is amended effective August 4, 1982, by substituting "ancestry, sexual orientation, arrest" for "ancestry or sexual orientation, arrest".

NOTE: Corrects the grammar of a series listing of terms as inserted by different enactments.

SECTION 108. 111.32 (4s) of the statutes, as created by chapter 112, laws of 1981, is renumbered effective August 4, 1982, 111.32 (13m) and amended by substituting "homosexuality or bisexuality" for "homosexuality, bisexuality".

NOTE: Improves grammar and renumbers for better placement.

SECTION 109. 111.36 (title) of the statutes, as created by chapter 334, laws of 1981, is amended effective August 4, 1982, to read:

111.36 (title) Sex, sexual orientation; exceptions and special cases.

NOTE: More accurately reflects the contents of the section.

SECTION 110. The amendment of 111.92 (1) of the statutes by chapter 20, laws of 1981, section 2202 (33), was not repealed by chapter 126, laws of 1981. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflict of substance.

SECTION 111. 114.20 (15) and (19) of the statutes, as created by chapter 20, laws of 1981, are amended by substituting "the fees, interest and late filing charges specified in this section" for "the fees, interest and later filing charges specified in this chapter".

NOTE: The fees, interest and late filing charges in question are specified in s. 114.20, stats., not ch. 114, stats. Requested by the department of transportation.

SECTION 112. 117.043 (1) (a) of the statutes, as renumbered, as affected by chapters 287 and 340, laws of 1981, is amended effective July 1, 1982, by substituting "petition under par. (b)" for "petition par. (b)" and "correspond to the form prescribed by the elections board under ss. 5.64 (2) and 7.08 (1) (a) and" for "correspond, as far as possible, to form "D-5" annexed to s. 5.64 (2) and".

NOTE: Chapter 377, laws of 1981, effective July 1, 1982, eliminates annexed ballots; it makes changes similar to this change in ss. 67.05 (6) and (6a) (d) and 117.035 (1) (e), stats. Also replaces missing word.

SECTION 113. 117.043 (1) (b) of the statutes, as created by chapter 340, laws of 1981, is amended effective July 1, 1982, by substituting "correspond to the form prescribed by the elections board under ss. 5.64 (2) and 7.08 (1) (a) and" for "correspond, so far as possible, to form "D-5" annexed to s. 5.64 (2) and".

NOTE: Chapter 377, laws of 1981, which eliminates annexed ballots, makes similar changes in ss. 67.05 (6) and (6a) (d) and 117.035 (1) (e), stats.

SECTION 114. 117.043 (2) (b) of the statutes, as created by chapter 340, laws of 1981, is amended effective July 1, 1982, by substituting "correspond to the form prescribed by the elections board under ss. 5.64 (2) and 7.08 (1) (a) and" for "correspond, as far as possible, to form "D-5" annexed to s. 5.64 (2) and".

NOTE: Chapter 377, laws of 1981, eliminates annexed ballots effective July 1, 1982; it makes changes similar to this change in ss. 67.05 (6) and (6a) (d) and 117.035 (1) (e), stats.

SECTION 115. 117.045 of the statutes, as created by chapter 340, laws of 1981, is amended effective July 1, 1982, by substituting "correspond to the form prescribed by the elections board under ss. 5.64 (2) and 7.08 (1) (a) and" for "correspond, so far as possible, to form "D-5" annexed to s. 5.64 (2) and".

NOTE: Chapter 377, laws of 1981, which eliminates annexed ballots, makes similar changes in ss. 67.05 (6) and (6a) (d) and 117.035 (1) (e), stats.

SECTION 116. 125.04 (5) (a) of the statutes, as created by chapter 79, laws of 1981, is amended effective July 1, 1982, to read:

125.04 (5) (a) *Natural persons.* Licenses and permits related to alcohol beverages, issued to natural persons under this chapter, may be issued only to persons who:

1. ~~Are of good moral character~~ Do not have an arrest or conviction record, subject to ss. 111.321, 111.322 and 111.335;
2. Have been residents of this state continuously for at least one year prior to the date of filing the application; and
3. ~~Are U.S. citizens;~~ and 4. Are 18 years of age or older.

NOTE: Chapter 380, laws of 1981, sections 5 and 19, amended the alcohol beverage laws to remove the requirement of U.S. citizenship and change the requirement of good moral character. This bill conforms the newly-consoli-

dated alcohol beverage laws to the legislative purpose of chapter 380, laws of 1981.

SECTION 117. 125.04 (5) (b) of the statutes, as created by chapter 79, laws of 1981, is amended effective July 1, 1982, by substituting "ss. 111.321, 111.322 and 111.335" for "s. 111.32 (5) (a) and (h)".

NOTE: Chapter 334, laws of 1981, attempted to make this cross-reference change in s. 176.05 (9), stats. That section, however, was repealed and its provisions substantially reproduced in s. 125.04 (5) (b), stats., by chapter 79, laws of 1981.

SECTION 118. 125.04 (5) (c) of the statutes, as created by chapter 79, laws of 1981, is amended effective July 1, 1982, by substituting "corporation or to officers" for "corporation and par. (a) 2 and 3 does not apply to officers".

NOTE: The requirement of U.S. citizenship for license applicants is removed by this bill to carry out the legislative purpose of chapter 380, laws of 1981.

SECTION 119. 125.04 (5) (d) 1 of the statutes, as created by chapter 79, laws of 1981, is renumbered 125.04 (5) (d) effective July 1, 1982.

NOTE: This bill repeals 125.04 (5) (d) 2.

SECTION 120. 125.04 (5) (d) 2 of the statutes, as created by chapter 79, laws of 1981, is repealed effective July 1, 1982.

NOTE: This bill amends s. 125.04 (5) (a), stats., to conform it to the legislative purpose of chapter 380, laws of 1981. The requirement of U.S. citizenship is eliminated.

SECTION 121. 125.07 (3) (a) 5 of the statutes, as created by chapter 79, laws of 1981, is amended effective July 1, 1982, to read:

125.07 (3) (a) 5. Ski chalets ~~and~~, golf clubhouses ~~and~~ private tennis clubs.

NOTE: This amendment permits minors to be on the premises of licensed private tennis clubs. The exception was created by chapter 265, laws of 1981, by amending ss. 66.054 (19) (c) and 176.32 (1) (c), 1979 stats., which are repealed effective July 1, 1982, by chapter 79, laws of 1982. Section 125.07 (3), stats., restates the substance of the repealed sections. See the note following s. 125.07, stats., in chapter 79, laws of 1981, and the conversion table in the same act.

SECTION 122. 125.08 (2) (e) of the statutes, as renumbered, as affected by chapters 44 and 202, laws of 1981, is amended effective July 1, 1982, by deleting "", except that in cities of the 1st class the city clerk shall also act as an issuing officer".

NOTE: This language is removed from s. 66.057 (2) (e), 1979 stats., by chapter 190, laws of 1981. Chapter 190, laws of 1981, amended several sections to conform powers and duties of 1st class cities to those of other cities. Among the sections affected was s. 66.057 (2) (e), stats., which, before its repeal, was identical with s. 66.056 (2) (e), stats., created by chapter 44, laws of 1981, and renumbered s. 125.08 (2) (e), stats., by chapter 202, laws of 1981.

SECTION 123. 125.18 (3) of the statutes, as created by chapter 79, laws of 1981, is amended effective July 1, 1982, by deleting "except in 1st class cities the license shall expire on December 31".

NOTE: Chapter 190, laws of 1981, deleted similar language in s. 66.054 (10m) (b), which was repealed by chapter 79, laws of 1981, with the language restated in s. 125.18 (3), stats. See the note following s. 125.18, stats., in chapter 79, laws of 1981.

SECTION 124. 125.20 (3) of the statutes, as created by chapter 79, laws of 1981, is amended effective July 1, 1982, by substituting "s. 139.34 (1) (c)" for "s. 139.34 (1) (b) and (c)".

NOTE: Chapter 380, laws of 1981, section 66 made a similar change in s. 176.052, stats. Chapter 79, laws of 1981, consolidated the alcohol beverages laws in the newly created ch. 125, stats., making this amendment necessary.

SECTION 125. 139.08 (4) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 79, laws of 1981, section 18, is amended effective July 1, 1982, by substituting "by ss. 139.01 to 139.25 has" for "by said sections has" and "ss. 139.01 to 139.25 and ch. 125 are" for "said sections, ch. 125, are".

NOTE: Clarifies references and corrects grammar.

SECTION 126. The amendment of 139.34 (1) (c) (intro.) of the statutes by chapter 334, laws of 1981, section 25, was not repealed by chapter 380, laws of 1981. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 127. The amendment of 139.37 (1) (c) (intro.) of the statutes by chapter 334, laws of 1981, section 25, was not repealed by chapter 380, laws of 1981. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 128. 141.01 (9m) and (10) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 291, laws of 1981, are renumbered 141.01 (10) and (11), respectively.

SECTION 129. 150.10 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

150.10 (title) Term of certificate; requirements; report.

NOTE: Expands title to reflect content of new subsections added by chapter 20, laws of 1981.

SECTION 130. The amendment of 163.15 (1) of the statutes by chapter 162, laws of 1981, was not repealed by chapter 209, laws of 1981. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflict of substance.

SECTION 131. 181.54 (8) of the statutes, as created by chapter 337, laws of 1981, is amended by substituting "county in which" for "county is which".

NOTE: The drafting record of chapter 337, laws of 1981, shows that the instruction was "in which".

SECTION 132. The amendment of 186.113 (6) of the statutes by chapter 5, laws of 1981, was not repealed by chapter 319, laws of 1981. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflict of substance.

SECTION 133. 186.113 (17) of the statutes, as created by chapter 319, laws of 1981, is renumbered 186.113 (19).

NOTE: Subsection (17) was created by an earlier enactment.

SECTION 134. The amendment of 186.35 (2) (a) of the statutes by chapter 5, laws of 1981, was not repealed by chapter 156, laws of 1981. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflict of substance.

SECTION 135. 188.17 (1) of the statutes is amended to read:

188.17 (1) Any unit, department or auxiliary of the Navy Club of the United States of America organized in this state pursuant to the act of congress of June 6, 1940 (chapter 239) [54 Stats. at Large p. 232] and acts amendatory thereto under 36 USC 140 to 140c shall have full corporate power to transact business in this state and to take over the assets and liabilities of existing navy clubs and navy club auxiliaries upon filing with the secretary of state a statement of its intent so to do and a full and complete list of its duly elected

officers and shall by so doing become a body corporate. No filing fee shall be charged by the secretary of state for so doing.

NOTE: Provides a more useful citation to the federal law. This change also incorporates an amendment that was adopted by congress in 1964 that deleted a requirement that each group organized under this federal law annually report to congress a full and complete statement of its receipts and expenditures of the previous year.

SECTION 136. 195.03 (29) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 347, laws of 1981, section 80, is amended effective July 1, 1983, by substituting "commissioner" for "commissioners".

NOTE: After July 1, 1983, there is only one commissioner.

SECTION 137. 195.60 (title) of the statutes is amended effective July 1, 1983 to read:

195.60 (title) Payment of office's expenses by railroads.

NOTE: Amends title to correspond with change from transportation commission to office of the commissioner of transportation.

SECTION 138. 195.60 (6) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 347, laws of 1981, section 80, is amended effective July 1, 1983, by substituting "office's findings" for "commission's findings".

NOTE: Corrects wording to correspond with change from transportation commission to office of the commissioner of transportation.

SECTION 139. 196.635 (3) of the statutes, as created by chapter 179, laws of 1981, is renumbered 196.635 (2).

NOTE: Closes gap in numbering in new material.

SECTION 140. 197.10 (4) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 148, laws of 1981, section 13 and chapter 347, laws of 1981, is amended effective July 1, 1983, by deleting the reference to section "196.26 (3)".

NOTE: The reference to s. 196.26 (3) is unnecessary since there is a reference to s. 196.26, stats.

SECTION 141. 215.13 (49) (title) of the statutes is created to read:

215.13 (49) (title) CONTRACT FOR TRUST SERVICES.

NOTE: Chapter 319, laws of 1981, created this subsection without a title in a section where other subsections have titles.

SECTION 142. 219.04 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

219.04 (title) Investment in state bonds and notes and municipal obligations.

NOTE: Title is changed to reflect changes in this section by chapter 80, laws of 1981.

SECTION 143. The amendment of 221.49 (1) of the statutes, as renumbered, by chapter 84, laws of 1981, was not repealed by chapter 259, laws of 1981. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflict of substance.

SECTION 144. 221.49 (2) of the statutes, as created by chapter 259, laws of 1981, is amended by substituting "of "bank", if" for "of "bank", "savings bank" or "banker", if".

NOTE: Conforms language to s. 221.49 (1), stats., as affected by chapter 84, laws of 1981.

SECTION 145. 226.025 (2) of the statutes is amended by substituting "in s. 196.52 (1)" for "in ch. 196".

NOTE: "Affiliated interests" is defined only in s. 196.52 (1), stats. This change makes the cross-reference more accurate.

SECTION 146. 227.15 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

227.15 (title) Judicial review; decisions reviewable.

NOTE: The title is amended to reflect the content of the section. The statute uses "decisions" and not "orders".

SECTION 147. 227.15 of the statutes, as affected by chapters 79 and 96, laws of 1981, is amended by substituting "department of revenue other than" for "department of revenue, other than".

NOTE: Deletes an unnecessary and confusing comma.

SECTION 148. The amendment of 227.22 (2) of the statutes by chapter 278, laws of 1981, section 6, was not repealed by chapter 374, laws of 1981. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 149. 230.18 (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

230.18 (title) Discrimination prohibited.

NOTE: The title is amended to reflect the content of the section. Presently, the title is limited to political or religious affiliation. The content is much broader.

SECTION 150. 230.18 of the statutes, as affected by chapter 112, laws of 1981, is amended by substituting "orientation," for "orientation".

NOTE: Supplies missing punctuation.

SECTION 151. 341.09 (2m) (d) of the statutes, as created by chapter 150, laws of 1981, is amended effective July 1, 1983, by substituting "office of the commissioner of transportation" for "transportation commission" in 2 places and "office" for "commission".

NOTE: Chapter 347, laws of 1981, creates the office of the commissioner to replace the transportation commission.

SECTION 152. The amendment of 342.16 (1) of the statutes by chapter 150, laws of 1981, was not repealed by chapter 151, laws of 1981. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflict of substance.

SECTION 153. 343.305 (9) (b) 2 of the statutes, as affected by chapters 20, 184 and 314, laws of 1981, is amended by substituting "operating privilege" for "operator's operating privilege".

NOTE: Adopts terminology used by chapter 184, laws of 1981.

SECTION 154. The amendment of 343.64 (3) of the statutes by chapter 334, laws of 1981, section 25, was not repealed by chapter 380, laws of 1981. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 155. The amendment of 343.65 (2) of the statutes by chapter 334, laws of 1981, section 25, was not repealed by chapter 380, laws of 1981. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 156. The amendments of 343.66 (2) and (5) of the statutes by chapter 334, laws of 1981, section 25, were not repealed by chapter 380, laws of 1981. All amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 157. The amendments of 343.67 (2) of the statutes by chapter 334, laws of 1981, section 25, was not repealed by chapter 380, laws of 1981. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

CHAPTER 391

1666

SECTION 158. The amendments of 344.02 (1) and (3) of the statutes by chapter 347, laws of 1981, section 80 (2), were not repealed by chapter 363, laws of 1981. All amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 159. The amendment of 344.03 of the statutes by chapter 347, laws of 1981, section 80 (2), was not repealed by chapter 363, laws of 1981. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 160. 348.25 (4) (intro.) of the statutes, as affected by chapters 215 and 312, laws of 1981, is amended by substituting "Except as provided under s. 348.26 (5) or (6) or 348.27 (13)," for "Except as provided under s. 348.26 (5) or 348.26 (5) (11),".

NOTE: This corrects references as a result of 2 enactments. Chapter 215, laws of 1981, created ss. 348.26 (5) and 348.27 (11), stats. Chapter 312, laws of 1981, also created s. 348.26 (5), stats. This bill renumbers s. 348.26 (5), as created by chapter 312, laws of 1981, to s. 348.26 (6). It also renumbers s. 348.27 (11), as created by chapter 215, laws of 1981, to 348.27 (13).

SECTION 161. 348.26 (5) of the statutes, as created by chapter 312, laws of 1981, is renumbered 348.26 (6).

NOTE: Chapter 215, laws of 1981, also created s. 348.26 (5), stats.

SECTION 162. 348.27 (11) of the statutes, as created by chapter 215, laws of 1981, is renumbered 348.27 (13).

NOTE: Previous enactments make renumbering necessary.

SECTION 163. The amendment of 350.08 of the statutes by chapter 79, laws of 1981, section 17, was not repealed by chapter 295, laws of 1981. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflict of substance.

SECTION 164. If the partial veto of 1981 Assembly Bill 66, section 1507m, creating 196.177 of the statutes, is not overridden, 422.403 (4m) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 20, laws of 1981, is amended to read:

422.403 (4m) This section does not apply to:

~~(a) Loans loans~~ made by an administrative agency within the executive branch established under ch. 15.

~~(b) Loans made by a lender under s. 196.177 (3).~~

NOTE: This amendment changes s. 422.403 (4m), stats., to correspond to changes made by the veto. If the veto is overridden, the amendment does not take effect.

SECTION 165. If the partial veto of 1981 Assembly Bill 66, section 1507m, creating 196.177 of the statutes is not overridden, 422.417 (1) (cm) of the statutes, as created by chapter 20, laws of 1981, is repealed.

NOTE: Paragraph (cm) relates to loans on property under s. 196.177 (3), stats., created by 1981 Assembly Bill 66 and vetoed. If the veto is overridden, par. (cm) is not repealed.

SECTION 166. The amendment of 440.26 (2) (c) of the statutes by chapter 334, laws of 1981, section 25, was not repealed by chapter 380, laws of 1981. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 167. 442.04 (5) of the statutes, as affected by chapters 356 and 380, laws of 1981, is amended by substituting "ss. 111.321, 111.322 and 111.335" for "s. 111.32 (5) (a) and (h)".

NOTE: Conforms reference to changes made by chapter 334, laws of 1981.

SECTION 168. The amendment of 442.06 (1) (intro.) of the statutes by chapter 356, laws of 1981, was not repealed by chapter 380, laws of 1981. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 169. 447.07 (3) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapters 65 and 380, laws of 1981, is amended by deleting "Dishonorable".

NOTE: The later chapter deleted "dishonorable".

SECTION 170. The amendment of 448.02 (3) (intro.) of the statutes by chapter 135, laws of 1981, was not repealed by chapter 375, laws of 1981. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 171. 450.02 (7) (a) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 79, laws of 1981, section 17, chapter 334, laws of 1981, section 25, and chapter 380, laws of 1981, is amended effective August 4, 1982, to read:

450.02 (7) (a) Subject to ~~s. 111.32 (5) (a) and (h)~~ ss. 111.321, 111.322 and 111.335 and to the rules promulgated under s. 440.03 (1), the examining board, upon notice and hearing, may reprimand or may limit, suspend or revoke the registration of any person who is guilty of a felony, ~~ss. 111.321, 111.322 and 111.335~~ who is addicted to alcohol beverages or controlled substances to an extent affecting fitness as a pharmacist, whose registration was secured by fraud or mistake or the giving of misinformation in any of the applications submitted to the examining board, who has been guilty of a violation of this chapter or ch. 161 or of violations of any of the rules of the examining board or who has been guilty of acts of unprofessional conduct as defined in par. (b). No revocation shall become effective until 20 days after notice of the decision of the examining board has been served upon the person accused. Decisions of the examining board under this section are subject to review as provided in ch. 227 and if the provisions of ch. 227 are invoked by the accused within such 20-day period, the order of revocation shall become effective only when ordered by the court.

NOTE: Corrects cross reference to conform to change made by chapter 334, laws of 1981, effective August 4, 1982.

SECTION 172. 450.04 (5) of the statutes, as affected by chapters 162 and 380, laws of 1981, is amended to read:

450.04 (5) No person may engage in the sale or distribution at wholesale of a prescription drug, as defined in s. 450.07 (1) (a) 1, to any of the classes of persons enumerated in s. 450.07 (8) without first obtaining a license for such purpose from the examining board. Licenses expire on May 31 of the even-numbered years after issuance. Licenses and license renewals under this subsection shall be issued in the discretion of the examining board to qualified applicants, subject to ~~s. 111.32 (5) (a) and (h)~~ ss. 111.321, 111.322 and 111.335.

NOTE: In merging 2 enactments, the word "qualified", added by chapter 162, laws of 1981, becomes meaningless because supporting words are stricken by chapter 380, laws of 1981. The cross reference is changed to conform to chapter 334, laws of 1981.

SECTION 173. 452.02 (3) of the statutes, as created by chapter 94, laws of 1981, is amended by deleting "trustworthy and".

NOTE: Chapter 380, laws of 1981, deleted this language from several sections of ch. 452, stats. Chapter 94, laws of 1981, repealed and recreated ch. 452, stats., making this amendment necessary.

SECTION 174. 452.02 (4) (d) of the statutes, as created by chapter 94, laws of 1981, is amended by deleting "trustworthiness and".

NOTE: Chapter 380, laws of 1981, deletes similar language from several sections of ch. 452, 1979 stats. Chapter 94, laws of 1981, which repealed and recreated ch. 452, stats., creates s. 452.02 (4) (d) which is similar to old s. 452.05 (1) (e), except that the new language above applies to cemetery salespersons. Old s. 452.01 (1) (e) was amended by chapter 380, laws of 1981, to remove the language removed by this amendment.

SECTION 175. 452.03 of the statutes, as created by chapter 94, laws of 1981, is amended by deleting "trustworthy and" and "trustworthiness and".

NOTE: Chapter 452, stats., and s. 452.03 were repealed and recreated by chapter 94, laws of 1981, in abolishing the real estate examining board. Chapter 380, laws of 1981, amended the old language of s. 452.03, stats., to remove the language removed from the new section by this amendment.

SECTION 176. 452.05 (1m) of the statutes, as affected by chapter 162, laws of 1981, is repealed.

NOTE: Chapter 94, laws of 1981, repealed and recreated s. 452.05, stats., without a sub. (1m). Similar language to former sub. (1m) is in new s. 452.09 (2).

SECTION 177. 452.09 (1) (e) of the statutes, as created by chapter 94, laws of 1981, is amended by deleting "trustworthiness and".

NOTE: This removes the same language removed by chapter 380, laws of 1981, from old s. 452.05 (1) (e). Chapter 94, laws of 1981, repealed and recreated ch. 452, stats., placing substantially the same language as old s. 452.05 (1) (e) in the new section here amended.

SECTION 178. The amendment of 452.10 (1) of the statutes, as created by chapter 94, laws of 1981, by chapter 314, laws of 1981, is repealed and 452.10 (1) of the statutes is amended by substituting "An application" for "Application" and "competent" for "trustworthy".

NOTE: Chapter 380, laws of 1981, substituted "competent" for "trustworthy" in the predecessor to s. 452.10 (1), stats. Chapter 94, laws of 1981, repealed and recreated ch. 452, stats. Chapter 314, laws of 1981, attempted to make the grammar correction but failed to do so.

SECTION 179. 452.13 of the statutes, as created by chapter 94, laws of 1981, is amended to read:

452.13 Trust accounts. All downpayments, earnest money deposits or other trust funds received by a broker or salesperson on behalf of the broker's or salesperson's principal or any other person shall be deposited in a common trust account maintained by the broker for that purpose in a bank, saving and loan association or credit union which is authorized to do business in this state and is designated by the broker pending the consummation or termination of the transaction, except that the money may be paid to one of the parties pursuant to the contract or option. The name of the bank, saving and loan association or credit union shall at all times be registered with the department, along with a letter authorizing the department to examine and audit the trust account when the department deems it necessary.

NOTE: Chapter 452, stats., was repealed and recreated by chapter 94, laws of 1981, with the main purpose of transferring the functions of the real estate examining board to the department of regulation and licensing. Former s. 452.09 became s. 452.13 with only minor changes. Chapter 319, laws of 1981, amended s. 452.09 by adding the underscored language shown in this amendment. This amendment transfers that language to the new section.

SECTION 180. 452.14 (3) (i) of the statutes, as created by chapter 94, laws of 1981, is amended by deleting "untrustworthiness or".

NOTE: Chapter 380, laws of 1981, deleted this language from s. 452.10 (2) (i), 1979 stats. Chapter 94, laws of 1981, repealed and recreated ch. 452, stats., making this amendment necessary.

SECTION 181. 452.14 (3) (L) of the statutes, as created by chapter 94, laws of 1981, is amended by deleting "or".

NOTE: Moves the punctuation and an "or" in a listing of items in succeeding paragraphs. Senate Amendment 1 to Assembly Bill 15 added par. (n) without moving the "or". Assembly Bill 15 became chapter 94, laws of 1981.

SECTION 182. 452.14 (3) (m) of the statutes, as created by chapter 94, laws of 1981, is amended by substituting "; or" for the period.

NOTE: See the note following s. 452.14 (3) (L), stats.

SECTION 183. 700.40 of the statutes, as created by chapter 354, laws of 1981, is renumbered 700.41.

NOTE: Chapter 261, laws of 1981, created s. 700.40, stats.

SECTION 184. The amendments to 752.31 (2) (c) of the statutes by chapters 152 and 165, laws of 1981, are merged so as to read:

752.31 (2) (c) Cases involving violations of traffic regulations, as defined in s. 345.20 (1) (a), or nonmoving traffic violations, as defined in s. 345.28 (1), and cases under s. 343.305.

NOTE: The phrases added by chapters 152 and 165, laws of 1981, are added to par. (c) in reverse order of passage in order to make the sentence grammatically correct.

SECTION 185. 767.24 (1) (c) of the statutes is amended by substituting "48.02 (15), to" for "48.02 (15); to".

NOTE: Corrects punctuation.

SECTION 186. 767.475 (5) of the statutes is amended by substituting "s. 893.88 (1)" for "s. 893.195 [893.88 (1)]" and "s. 893.88 (2)" for "s. 893.196 [893.88 (2)]".

NOTE: Chapter 352, laws of 1979, created ss. 767.475 and 893.196 and amended s. 893.195. Chapter 323, laws of 1979, repealed and recreated chapter 893, stats., recreating the substance of s. 893.195 in s. 893.88. Chapter 355, laws of 1979, renumbered s. 893.88 to be s. 893.88 (1) and amended it to reflect the amendment of s. 893.195 attempted by chapter 352, laws of 1979. Chapter 355, laws of 1979, renumbered s. 893.196 to be s. 893.88 (2) and amended it to reflect the style of chapter 323, laws of 1979.

SECTION 187. The amendment of 799.25 (10) (a) of the statutes by chapter 317, laws of 1981, was repealed by chapter 365, laws of 1981.

NOTE: This amendment emphasizes that chapter 365, laws of 1981, is the "last passed act" affecting s. 799.25 (10) (a), stats. The amendment by chapter 317, laws of 1981, has a later effective date but the date of the governor's approval controls in determining which is the "last passed act". *Mead v. Bagnall*, 15 Wis. 156.

SECTION 188. 851.13 of the statutes is amended by substituting "children who are not legitimate" for "illegitimate persons".

NOTE: This section is amended to make the language consistent with s. 852.05, stats., also amended by this bill. It also substitutes equal language for the term "illegitimate", a term that has been replaced throughout the statutes.

SECTION 189. 852.05 of the statutes is amended to read:

852.05 (title) Status of child who is not legitimate for purposes of intestate succession.

(1) ~~An illegitimate~~ A child who is not legitimate or the child's issue is entitled to take in the same manner as a legitimate child by intestate succession from and through his or her mother, and from and through his or her father if the father has either been adjudicated to be the father in a paternity proceeding under ch. 767, or has admitted in open court that he is the father, or has acknowledged himself to be the father in writing signed by him.

(2) Property of ~~an illegitimate person~~ a child who is not legitimate passes in accordance with s. 852.01 except that the father or his kindred can inherit only if the father has been adjudicated to be the father in a paternity proceeding under ch. 767.

(3) This section does not apply to a child legitimated by the subsequent marriage of ~~his~~ the child's parents under s. 767.60, ~~and~~. The status of ~~an illegitimate~~ a child who is not legitimate and who is legally adopted is governed by s. 851.51.

NOTE: Substitutes equal language for the word "illegitimate" and makes usage of the word "child" consistent.

SECTION 190. The amendments of 867.045 (1) (intro.), (a), (d) and (e) of the statutes by chapter 299, laws of 1981, were not repealed by chapter 376, laws of 1981. All amendments stand.

NOTE: There were no conflicts of substance.

SECTION 191. 879.45 (3) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

879.45 (3) (title) FRAMING ISSUES.

NOTE: Chapter 449, laws of 1977, amended s. 879.45 (3), stats., to delete language concerning transfer of the case to circuit court. It failed to delete "transfer" from the title.

SECTION 192. 879.45 (9) of the statutes is repealed.

NOTE: Chapter 449, laws of 1977, which abolished the county courts, substantially revised s. 879.45 and removed references to the probate court and transfer of cases. The failure to repeal sub. (9) was apparently an oversight since the circuit court now has jurisdiction over probate matters and no transfer from the probate court to the circuit court is necessary or possible.

SECTION 193. 880.31 (7) of the statutes, as created by chapter 317, laws of 1981, is amended by substituting "is filed" for "if filed".

NOTE: The drafting record for 1981 Senate Bill 767 clearly shows that the language should be "is filed". That part of 1981 Senate Bill 767 was inserted in the draft that became chapter 317, laws of 1981.

SECTION 194. 911.01 (4) (c) of the statutes, as affected by chapters 183 and 367, laws of 1981, is amended effective September 1, 1982, by substituting "pretrial release under ch. 969" for "pretrial release ch. 969".

NOTE: Replaces missing word.

SECTION 195. The amendment of 940.09 (1) (intro.) of the statutes, as created by chapter 20, laws of 1981, by chapter 184, laws of 1981, was not repealed by chapter 314, laws of 1981. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There is no conflict of substance.

SECTION 196. 946.84 (2) of the statutes, as created by chapter 280, laws of 1981, is amended by substituting "the costs" for "the the costs".

NOTE: Deletes unnecessary word.

SECTION 197. The amendment of 973.09 (1) (a) of the statutes by chapter 50, laws of 1981, was not repealed by chapter 352, laws of 1981. Both amendments stand.

NOTE: There was no conflict of substance.

SECTION 198. 976.07 (2) (c) of the statutes, as created by chapter 368, laws of 1981, is amended by substituting "may commence an action for habeas corpus" for "may apply for a writ of habeas corpus".

NOTE: Chapter 289, laws of 1981, provides that a remedy available by use of a writ may also be rendered in an ordinary action. A similar change was made in s. 976.03 (10), stats., by chapter 289, laws of 1981. Chapter 289, laws of 1981, also created s. 781.01, stats., that specifically makes the writ procedure unnecessary. The writ is still available, however.

SECTION 199. 990.01 (5a) of the statutes is renumbered 990.01 (5r).

NOTE: Arranges subsections in alphabetical order.

SECTION 200. 990.01 (5am) of the statutes, as created by chapter 291, laws of 1981, is renumbered 990.01 (5g).

NOTE: Arranges subsections in alphabetical order.

SECTION 201. 992.10, 992.12, 992.14 and 992.15 of the statutes are renumbered chapter (this act), laws of 1981, sections 300, 301, 302 and 303, respectively.

NOTE: These sections, created by chapter 436, laws of 1933, repeal several old session laws and statutes. This bill renumbers these statute sections to be session laws because repealers are normally session laws, not statute sections.

SECTION 202. 992.16 of the statutes is repealed.

NOTE: This section was created to validate civil actions as a result of the repeal and recreation of former chapter 262 of the statutes by chapter 226, laws of 1959. The section serves no purpose as continuing law.

SECTION 203. Laws of 1981, chapter 62, section 11 is amended by substituting "20.505 (4) (ea)" for "20.505 (7) (a)".

NOTE: Section 20.505 (7) (a), stats., is renumbered by this bill.

SECTION 204. Laws of 1981, chapter 79, section 14, amending 944.36 of the statutes, is amended effective July 1, 1982, by substituting "licensee, permittee or bartender" for "licensee, permittee or bartender".

NOTE: The drafting instructions for 1981 Assembly Bill 300, which became chapter 79, laws of 1981, show that it was based upon 1979 Assembly Bill 1261. The instructions for that bill came from the Legislative Council in draft form in "WLCS: 550/2". That draft also failed to underscore "", permittee" as new language even though the language is not in the 1977 Statutes or the 1979-80 Statutes. The language "licensee and permittee" is used in many places throughout the Act. It is clear that the addition of the language was intentional and should have been underscored.

SECTION 205. Laws of 1981, chapter 341, section 22 is amended by substituting "list of variances" for "list or variances".

NOTE: Corrects a typographical error.

SECTION 206. Laws of 1981, chapter 346, section 38r, is amended by substituting "59.879" for "59.81" effective July 1, 1982.

NOTE: Section 59.81 of the statutes is renumbered by this bill.

SECTION 207. Laws of 1981, chapter 349, section 1. (2) (intro.) is amended by substituting "19.42 (13) (g)" for "19.42 (13) (f)".

NOTE: This bill renumbers s. 19.42 (13) (f), stats.

SECTION 208. Laws of 1981, chapter 374, section 141 is amended by substituting "20.505 (4) (eb)" for "20.505 (1) (fa)".

NOTE: Section 20.505 (1) (fa), stats., is renumbered by this bill.

CHAPTER 391

1672

SECTION 209. Program responsibility changes. In the sections of the statutes listed in Column A, the program responsibilities references shown in Column B are deleted and the program responsibilities references shown in Column C are inserted:

(1) ADMINISTRATION.

A	B	C
Statute Sections	References Deleted	References Inserted
15.101 (intro.)	22.147 (3)	560.11 (3)

NOTE: Chapter 34, laws of 1979, created s. 22.147, stats., and inserted the reference to s. 22.147 (3), stats., in s. 15.101 (intro.), stats. Chapter 361, laws of 1979, renumbered s. 22.147, stats., to be s. 560.11, stats., but did not correct the reference in s. 15.101 (intro.), stats.

SECTION 210. Cross-reference changes. In the sections of the statutes listed in Column A, the cross-references shown in Column B are changed to the cross-references shown in Column C:

A	B	C
Statute Sections	Old Cross-References	New Cross-References
15.04 (1)(g), as affected by ch. 112, laws of 1981	111.32 (4s)	111.32 (13m)
16.765 (1), as affected by ch. 112, laws of 1981	111.32 (4s)	111.32 (13m)
24.80, as affected by ch. 169, laws of 1981	25.015	24.62
38.12 (8), as created by ch. 269, laws of 1981	38.001 (2)	38.001 (2)(a)
59.031 (2) (bm) 1. b, as created by ch. 217, laws of 1981	46.21 (2)(c)	46.21 (1)(a)
66.033, as created by ch. 354, laws of 1981	700.40 (2)(b)	700.41 (2)(b)
66.432 (1), as affected by ch. 112, laws of 1981	111.32 (4s)	111.32 (13m)
77.11 [71.11] (21)(bm), as affected by ch. 139, laws of 1981	71.10 (10)(h)	71.10 (10)(j)
93.07 (10), as affected by ch. 291, laws of 1981	990.01 (5am)	990.01 (5g)
95.10 (4), as affected by ch. 291, laws of 1981	990.01 (5am)	990.01 (5g)
95.20, as affected by ch. 291, laws of 1981	990.01 (5am)	990.01 (5g)
95.22 (1), as affected by ch. 291, laws of 1981	990.01 (5am)	990.01 (5g)
95.50 (2), as affected by ch. 291, laws of 1981	990.01 (5am)	990.01 (5g)
101.121 (2)(a), as created by ch. 341, laws of 1981	44.22 (6)(j)	44.22 (6)(k)
101.22 (1) and (1m)(b), as affected by ch. 112, laws of 1981	111.32 (4s)	111.32 (13m)
101.589 (1), as created by ch. 364, laws of 1981	101.583 (2)(a) and (c) 101.583 (2)(a) or (c)	101.583 (2)(a) 101.583 (2)(a)
101.589 (2) and (3), as created by ch. 364, laws of 1981	101.583 (2)(a) or (c)	101.583 (2)(a)
112.01 (1)(b)	ch. 289	ch. 779
141.01 (1)(intro.), as affected by ch. 291, laws of 1981	sub. (9m)	sub. (10)
143.01 (1), as affected by ch. 291, laws of 1981	141.01 (9m)	141.01 (10)
185.981 (6), as affected by ch. 39, laws of 1981	632.895 (4)	632.895 (5)
185.983 (1)(intro.), as affected by ch. 39, laws of 1981	632.895 (4)	632.895 (5)

347.21 (1), as affected by ch. 276, laws of 1981	348.08 (1)(b) or (1)(d)	348.08 (1)(b) or (d)
425.205 (1)(a)	799.06 (2)(a)	799.06 (2)
891.43 (15)	893.07	893.26 (4)
942.04 (1)(a), as affected by ch. 112, laws of 1981	111.32 (4s)	111.32 (13m)

SECTION 211. Cross reference changes; arrest and conviction. In the following sections of the statutes, as affected by chapter 380, laws of 1981, wherever "s. 111.32 (5) (a) and (h)" appears, substitute "ss. 111.321, 111.322 and 111.335": 38.51 (8) (c) 7, 62.13 (4) (d), 62.50 (5), 63.25 (1) (a), 98.145 (3), 98.146 (2), 102.17 (1) (c), 137.01 (1) (b), 146.35 (5) (a), 146.50 (6) (a), 163.14 (2), 163.27 (1) and (2), 163.51 (29) (b), 349.25 (2), 441.04, 441.10 (1), 443.06 (1) (a), 443.09 (2), 445.045 (1) (b), 445.08 (2) (a), 445.095 (1) (a), 447.07 (2), 448.04 (1) (b) 2, 448.05 (1) (a), 449.05 (1) (b), 450.02 (1) and (6), 455.04 (1) (b), 456.04 (2), 457.09 (1) (b), 458.02 (8) (b), 458.08 (1) and (6m) (a), 458.12 (1) (b), and 459.06 (1).

NOTE: Chapter 334, laws of 1981, s. 25 (1), made this substitution in many sections of the statutes. Chapter 380, laws of 1981, inserted the old reference in the above sections without taking cognizance of chapter 334, laws of 1981.